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Ottawa, Sænd April, 1908.

Sir,-

I beg to inform you that the Edmonton Milling

Company has been fwarded the contract for the supplyof flour

required for your Agency at $1.65 per sack. The Department

expects the Indians to do the freighting, and will not

allow at most more than 75g a sack. It is thought you

should be able to get them to do it for less than that sum.

your obedient servant,

in Acta

Secretary.

G. G. Mann, Esq..

Indian Agent,

Saddle Lake, N.V.T.
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